Jennifer Swokowski

From: Mackenzie Reed

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 7:50 AM

To: Jennifer Swokowski

Subject: FW: External: Washington & 21st Cabinet quote

Attachments: 37003040_C OF Manitowoc USH 151 & 21st STREET SMFA ORIGINAL DRAFT DESIGN

07222021.docx; 37003040_C OF Manitowoc USH 151 & 21st STREET SMFA ORIGINAL
DRAFT DESIGN 07222021.docx; External: RE: Local $10M Introductory E-Mail (USH 151
8t 21 Street)

This is for August Council, Ald. Czekala approved. Thanks!

From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 11:43 AM

To: Steven Czekala - D9 <sczekala@manitowoc.org> _

Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Mackenzie Reed <mreed@manitowocwi.gov>; Shawn Alfred
<salfred@manitowoc.org>; Eric Nycz <ENycz@manitowoc.org>; Sonja Birr <sbirr@manitowoc.org>; Mark DeZeeuw
<mdezeeuw@manitowoc.org>

Subject: FW: External: Washington & 21st Cabinet quote

Ald. Czekala,

We are planning to send the attached revised State/Municipal Financial Agreement (SMFA) for the SISP Traffic Signal
project at the intersection of S. 21% and Washington St. to the Common Council meeting on August 21%.

The DOT’s contract with Bodart Electric Service expired at the end of 2022 for the SISP work. The DOT received new
prices and Elmstar was the contractor that the DOT has selected to use for the next round of SISP projects.

However, Elmstar’s prices were significantly higher than the previous contractor, so the DOT allowed municipalities to
submit a revised cost estimate for the work. They have approved the higher costs and have put the higher amounts into
the revised SMFA.

I have also attached the original e-mail dated 1/6/2023 from the DOT on this issue.
| have also attached the original SMFA.

The original SMFA had the State Funding Limit for construction at $251,100 and the new State Funding Limit is at
$295,200, so an increase of $44,100.

We are requesting that you approve this revised SMA from the DOT at the next Council meeting without going to the PI
Committee first. Thanks.

From: Mackenzie Reed <mreed@manitowocwi.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 10:58 AM

To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Mark DeZeeuw <mdezeeuw@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Karen Dorow <kdorow@manitowoc.org>; Jennifer Swokowski

<jswokowski@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: External: Washington & 21st Cabinet quote




| looked at the previously approved agreement, and | think we should send this new one through Council.

Does someone want to reach out to the Pl chair for this to go straight to August Council and the clerks office will make
sure it gets on the agenda?

Mackenzie Reed, WCMC (she/her)
City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer, City of
Manitowoc

Email: mreed@manitowocwi.gov

Phone: 920-686-6951 | Fax: 920-686-6959
City Hall | 900 Quay St. | Manitowoc, WI 54220
WWW.manitowoc.org

The information contained in this message is confidential, Itis intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above. If the receiver of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, distribution, use, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If vou have
received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the address noted above and delete the message. Thank you.

From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 10:03 AM

To: Mark DeZeeuw <mdezeeuw@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Karen Dorow <kdorow@manitowoc.org>; Mackenzie Reed
<mreed@manitowocwi.gov>

Subject: RE: External: Washington & 21st Cabinet quote

Mark,
| would say yes, let’s start ordering the long lead time items now that we have revised SMA.

I am not sure if the Mayor and Clerk are just signing the revised SMA or if they are taking it back to Council on August
21%,

| believe that budget account line/number is 4300-32410-582810.

From: Mark DeZeeuw <mdezeeuw@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 8:15 AM

To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Subject: FW: External: Washington & 21st Cabinet quote

Greg,

Did you want me to start ordering the equipment for Washington and 21*' since the SMA has been completed? If so, is
there a funding line for this?

From: Rick Kline <RickK@tapconet.com>

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 2:50 PM

To: Mark DeZeeuw <mdezeeuw@manitowoc.org>
Subject: External: Washington & 21st Cabinet quote




Hi Mark, attached is the cabinet quote you requested. I've used state contract pricing to give you the best deal. Looks
like it’ll be couple of weeks before | can quote Gridsmart as the legal teams are still working out the agreement. You can
either wait or get pricing from Chris in the meantime if time is an issue.

Let me know if you want to proceed and order this.

Call me if you have any questions.

Rick Kline

Signal Service Manager
Office: 262-814-7327

Cell: 414-659-4504 .
RickK@tapconet.com

Visit us at TAPCOnet.com
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Safe travels.
TOP WORK PLACES 2023 JOURNAL SENTINEL

Be Alert !
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